
 
1111 North Nagle Street    •    Alturas, CA  96101   •    530-708-8800    •    www.ModocMedicalCenter.org 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 

LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Thursday, August 27, 2024 – 3:30 pm 
Education Conference Room – Modoc Medical Center 

1111 N Nagle St. Alturas, California 
 

Parties with a disability, as provided by the American Disabilities Act, who require special accommodations or aids in order to 
participate in this public meeting should make requests for accommodation to the Modoc Medical Center Administration at least 

48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

Subject Discussion Attachment 
1. Call to Order 
2. Agenda Approval R. Boulade - Changes, additions and/or 

deletions to the Agenda. 
 

3. Minutes of the July 2024, 
Regular LFHD Finance 
Committee Meeting 

D. King – Presentation of the July 2024, 
Regular LFHD Finance Committee meeting for 
approval. 

Attachment A 

4. Discussion Items 
A. LFHD Financial 

Statement – July 2024 
(unaudited) 

J. Lin – LFHD Financial Statement –July 2024 
(unaudited) 

Attachment B 

B. Lightouts Dashboard 
Report 

A.Willoughby – Report to the committee   

C. FD’s Report J. Lin – Update on the Accounting 
Department. 

 

D. CEO’s Report K. Kramer – Update on District/Hospital 
projects. 

 

5. Adjournment 
 
 
AGENDA POSTED AT: MODOC COUNTY COURTHOUSE / ALTURAS CITY HALL / MMC WEBSITE- 

WWW.MODOCMEDICALCENTER.ORG ON August 23, 2024. 

http://www.modocmedicalcenter.org/


 

 
Draft - July 23, 2024   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

M I N U T E S 
LAST FRONTIER HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, July 23, 2024, -12:00 AM 

Modoc Medical Center; Education Conference Room.  
1111 N. Nagle St.; Alturas, California 

Present:
•  Rose Boulade 
• Jin Lin   

 

• Scott Swasey 
• Samantha Farr 

 

• Joseph Johnson 
• Kevin Kramer 

Absent: 
 

Subject Discussion Action 
1. Call to Order Rose Boulade, called the meeting of the Last Frontier Healthcare District 

Finance Committee to order at 3:34 PM on Tuesday, July 23, 2024, in 
 the Education Conference Room at Modoc Medical Center in Alturas, 
California. 

2. Agenda Approval R. Boulade - Changes, additions, and deletions to the 
agenda. 

Kevin 
Kramermoved to 
approve the 
presented Agenda 
as amended, Scott 
Swasey seconded, 
and the motion 
carried with all 
present voting 
“aye.” 

3. Minutes of the 
June 18, 2024 
Regular LFHD 
Finance 
Committee 
Meeting 

S. Farr presented the June 18, 2024 minutes of the LFHD 
Finance Committee Regular Meeting. 

Scott Swasey 
moved to approve 
the June 2024 
minutes, the 
regular meeting of 
the LFHD Finance 
Committee minutes 
as adjusted, Kevin 
Kramer seconded, 
and the motion 
carried with all 
present voting 
“aye.” 

4. Discussion Items 



 

 
1111 N. Nagle Street    •    Alturas, CA  96101   •    530-708-8800   •    www.ModocMedicalCenter.org 

  Page 2 of 2 

Subject Discussion Action 
A. Lights on 

Dashboard  
Kevin Kramer presented the Lights on Dashboard and 
reviewed the Accounts Receivables with the board.  

 

B. LFHD Financial 
Statement – June 
2024 (unaudited) 

Jin Lin presented the LFHD Financial Statement – June 
2024 (unaudited) and reviewed with the board and 
answered any questions they may have had.  

 

C. Report Finance 
Director 

Accounting 
• Accounting Tec for A/P has been offered the 

posistion.  
• Audit CAMs assigned for the Audit in September 
• Interviews are scheduled for July 24, 2024, for the 

Controller position.  
• Auditors will be here on September 16, 2024  

Floaters 
• Currently we have three Office Workers  
• Radiology needs additional office workers.  

 

 

D. CEO’s Report SNF Update 
• Two resolutions and an ordinance to move 

forward with a bond are g oing in front of the 
board this month.  

• Should receive financing for the Skilled Nursing 
Facility by September. 

• Construction progress is going well and should 
meet the dry in deadline.  

Other 
• I am currently working on the district tax roll.  
• Still need permanent dentist in Canby 
• We had several site visits for dentists that did not 

pan out.  
• Currently preparing for the QUIP Audit.  
• One of the clinic providers is not renewing her 

contract so we will need to replace her.  
 

 

5. Adjournment The next meeting of the Last Frontier Healthcare District Finance Committee will 
be Tuesday, August 27, 2024 at 3:30 PM pm and will be held in the Education 
Conference Room at Modoc Medical Center in Alturas, California. 

 

 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
__________________________________________  _________________________________ 
Samantha Farr      Date 
CNO Assistant 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Modoc Medical Center 
Financial Narrative 

For the Month of July 2024 
 

 
 

Prepared by Jin Lin, Finance Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Summary 
 
During the month of July, Modoc Medical Center reported a net Loss from operations of $528,930 
showing better than the budgeted loss of $1.063 million. Both Inpatient and outpatient revenue were 
up from the prior month. Total patient revenue was $4.965 million, an increase of $524K from the prior 
month. Net income, including Non-Operating Activity, showed a loss of $404K while was budgeted a loss 
of $1.164 million.  

 
 
Patient Volumes 
 
Combined Acute Days were under budget for the month by 19 days. The SNF Patient Days declined to 
1,478 under budget by 17 days. Overall Inpatient Days were under budget by 36 (1,604 actual vs. 1,640 
budget).  Outpatient volumes saw all reporting departments over or under budget.  

 

 
 
Revenues 
 
Gross Patient Revenues were $4.965million, while was budgeted of $4.164 million.  Of this, the Inpatient 
Revenue was over budget by $64K and Outpatient Revenue over budget by $801K. Net Patient Revenue 
was $2.841 million.   

(1,000,000)

4,000,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Net Income/(Loss) - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

110

120

130

140

150

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Acute/Swing Patient Days - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

800

1,300

1,800

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

SNF Patient Days - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year



Page 3 of 4 
 

  

 
 
 
Expenses 
Total Operating Expenses were $3.406 million this month, compared to a budget of $3.613 million. 
Operating expenses were down $156K from the prior month. The largest expenses were in Staffing and 
repairs and maintenance.        

 
 
Non-Operating Activity 
 

800,000

1,800,000

2,800,000

3,800,000

4,800,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Net Patient Revenue - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,000,000

5,500,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Gross Patient Revenue Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year

800,000

1,800,000

2,800,000

3,800,000

4,800,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Net Patient Revenue - Monthly

Actual Budget Prior Year



Page 4 of 4 
 

Non-Operating expense for the month was ($80K) from accrued USDA loan interest. District Vouchers 
totaled $10K. Interest income of $107K was from CDs, and the profit of $108K from the retail pharmacy. 
Total non-operating income for the month showed a gain of $125k.     
 
 
Balance Sheet 
 
Cash decreased for July by $483k to $37.983 million. Total assets increased by $3.822 million during the 
month, while total liabilities decreased by $2.124 million.  Days in Cash totaled 345. Days in AP totaled 
62.  Days in AR totaled 100.  Net AR as a percent of Gross AR declined to 7.0%.  The current ratio was 12.  
 









July-24

CURRENT MONTH July June FISCAL YEAR

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES YTD

NET INCOME -403,563 -403,563

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 178,144 19,017,884 18,839,740 178,144 19,017,884 18,839,740

CHANGE IN PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 747,748 5,370,657 6,118,405 747,748 5,370,657 6,118,405

CHANGE IN OTHER RECEIVABLES -19,787 1,231,653 1,211,866 -19,787 1,231,653 1,211,866

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES -36,420 451,317 414,897 -36,420 451,317 414,897

CHANGE IN PREPAID EXPENSES 50,232 678,955 729,187 50,232 678,955 729,187

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -199,527 6,866,864 7,066,391 -199,527 6,866,864 7,066,391

CHANGE IN ACCURED EXPENSES PAYABLE -396,496 90,794 487,290 -396,496 90,794 487,290

CHANGE IN ACCRUED SALARIES AND RELATED TAXES 209,277 1,213,430 1,004,153 209,277 1,213,430 1,004,153

CHANGE IN OTHER PAYABLES 0 480,000 480,000 0 480,000 480,000

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 533,171 533,171

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT/CIP -75,350 81,382,041 81,306,691 -75,350 81,382,041 81,306,691

CUSTODIAL HOLDINGS 1,445 10,067 8,622 1,445 10,067 8,622

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES -73,905 -73,905

CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

-539,000 32,101,000 32,640,000 -539,000 32,101,000 32,640,000

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES -539,000 -539,000

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 38,466,476 38,466,476

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH -483,297 -483,297

CASH AT END OF PERIOD 37,983,179 37,983,179

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS










